430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

= e S e e [ e e e e T
From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 1:38 2022 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of MAR 2022, salary of APRIL 2022.

Dear Amjad,

About Emp 2855 + 2843 + 2475 done

& S 7L . . - = / .
Abo_ut emp,: 2833 #2780 i 2741 42742 + 2736 + 26}0 + 2550+ 2529 + 2495 + 2477 + 2471 + 2410 + 2376 + 2375 + 2010 +
2007 + 1844 + 1866 + 1701 + 1572 + 1301 + 866 + 659 + 153 all received but will ask from employees to sign and bring to
Head office again so please include till this process end .

Thank you & Best Regards

-
asall

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 533566344

€: 1ld4@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:09 AM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of MAR 2022, salary of APRIL 2022.

Dear Ziyad,

Update pending salary slips for Daffah whole sales.



Payslip Pool

Emp D 2 Name & Reason

2BaS APNAN AHMED ALFAFI | )

2843 MOHAMMED NAJ MAHMOUD ABUTALES | - B

e Medhat Mohamed Ahmed Abdelgawwad B ) T

2750 Maos Tarsneh B ASn3aw o o - o o

1 Aper Mohmed § Alaohli -

4 Mansour Tuski Z Aldtaw: - SN Srg

4736 zhmed ahmad refst elsheshtawy o -

irEl Monhammed Mansour M Al Snuraymi i

2610 Umar Abbasi Muhammad Rafique ‘ . ‘

2350 Khall Elanani AwadAwad |

2529 khsled Gamz! Aodel Wahab Zaky - o

2495 Munsmmad Jalil Muhammad Jamesn o o

2477 Omar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz n

2475 Reje Faisal Zsman Raja OziserZaman | - - - s )

22 Mohammsad Shahid Shakil Anmad | — R———— =

_ MOHAMMAD RASAL | '

S Mohd Shakic Mond &yyus 7 k S

2375 Wohd Shamim Mohd Shanid - S -

2010 Wohammad-- Shawkat !_ —7 - _

il Lukman Hakim _ :

1322 SUZHA AZDULKAUM MAHMOUD ABDULNASI -

1509 Monzmmad Belzi-- Monammad Hanif ‘ N -

1701 Gul Maseem Lal Mohammsd ‘ 7 . B
1551 Abdu A3sheed Pomsnikial Hassan ? - '
ARie Sohag Hasan- ’

1301 Ahmed larahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher j " _7 .

05ies Savz Addul Adsenzder | 7 )

QEEC Abdul Rahim Taizsddin ; _

s Armed Anduliah Ahmed Abdul Refman ’ E S

002 Abdulaziz Mohsmmed Al Shaikh ’ _ _ i




